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DIVISION MEMORANDUM
No. _[50 .s 2023

TO: Assistant Schools Division Supenntendent

Chief Education Supervisors (CID)

Others concemed
FROM: The Office of the Schools Division Superintendent
DATE: April 18, 2023

SUBJECT:  Coaches and TWG on the Conduct of Online Presentation of Application Project
Concept Paper and Implementation Paper of SL.DP Cluster | Participants

Herewith is Regional HIRDD Memorandum — 2023-324 utled Coachlies and TWG on the
Conduct af Online Presemation of Application Praject Concept Paper and Implementation Paper
of SLDP Cluster | Participants dated Apnl 17, 2023. The following identified coaches and members
are hereby enjoined to participate as scheduled, o wir:

Name Schedule
Maria Socorro Dimalanta Apnl 19, 2023
Renata Rovillos Apnl 20, 2023
Ronnie Bonao Apnl 26, 2023

The Zoom Meeting details are as follows:

Meeting 1D: 928 0486 2373
Passcode: 9296M

For information and guidance
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Address: DepEd SDO, Burgos St., Dagupan City
Telephone No.: (075)615-2645/(075]615-2641
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